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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, April 26, 2010 10:01 AM
To: '‘Carol Hylton'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: SMILEY'S VOIVE FOUNDATION, INC N1000003215
(—-—-"_"—-u—___—‘

The FE! number has been forwarded to the proper section to be added with the Corporation filing information
online. Telephone numbers are not kept on file with the Division of Corporations.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Carol Hylton [mailto:chylton@chsfla.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 2:18 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: SMILEY'S VOIVE FOUNDATION, INC

To Whom It May Concern,

SMILEY'S VOICE FOUNDATION, INC application was filed on 3/29/10. | have received the FEIN # which is 27-2250599,
Will the corporation papers be updated to include the FEIN number or do I have to do something else. | would also like to
update the telephone number. New business number is (954)251-3492 new cell {(305)798-4659 previous cell phone number
(954)240-7464. _

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Thanok you.

Carol Hylton

President

Fi atsliaYak Hal



